
From: Turner, Michael
To: Saravia, Nancy M.; 
Subject: FW: Pro Tem Steinberg"s Positive Statement on HSR Biz Plan
Date: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 1:24:27 PM

 
 
Michael Turner
x2-2122
From: Josh Shaw [mailto:josh@shawyoderantwih.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 1:19 PM 
To: Bruno, Patricia (BrunoP@scrra.net); 'Murphys@samtrans.com'; 'dkutros@bart.gov'; 'Kurt.evans@vta.org'; Turner, 
Michael; 'Sharon.cooney@sdmts.com'; kate.breen@sfmta.com; 'Stacey@acerail.com'; 'Connie G. Garcia'; Bridget 
Hennessey (bhennessey@nctd.org); JBarton@bart.gov; 'Amasui@sacrt.com' 
Cc: KHamill@bart.gov; 'PFadell@bart.gov'; Gus Khouri; Sabrina Means; Mark Watts (mwatts@swmconsult.
com); tschott@schottlites.com; Andrew Antwih; 'Steve Wallauch'; 'Martinez, Erica'; Kelly, Brian 
Subject: Pro Tem Steinberg's Positive Statement on HSR Biz Plan
 
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 1:02 PM 
Subject: Steinberg Statement on High Speed Rail Business Plan 
 
 
 

 

 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE                                                                                                                                                            Contact: 
Mark Hedlund  
November 1, 2011                                                                              
                                                                                                                916-651-4006
 
 

                                                          Steinberg Statement on High Speed Rail Business Plan 

 
 
(Sacramento) – Senate President pro Tempore Darrell Steinberg issued the following statement today on the 
High Speed Rail Authority’s updated business plan: 
 
“The revised business plan may bring some sticker shock, but it is a tough and honest assessment of the 
challenges ahead if we are to build a functioning high speed rail system in California. While we have to assess the 
plan carefully, I remain supportive of a project which could be the single biggest job creator California has seen 
in decades with some 100,000 jobs in the immediate future.
 
“Whether or not we choose to build out this system, our state will need to invest billions of dollars in infrastructure 
to accommodate our growth. Beginning in 2012, we must decide whether we make these investments with an 
eye toward the past (more highways, bigger airports, more traffic congestion) or with an eye toward the future (a 
clean 21st century transportation system). While the projected price tag to build out the high speed rail system is 
high, reaching the same mobility goals through business-as-usual approaches will cost us much more.
 
“With this draft proposal, the public, the legislature, and local agencies will all have opportunities to assess the 
costs and benefits of high speed rail. The Senate will convene hearings in the coming weeks to review this plan and 
to help us determine the best path for California’s future transportation needs. I commend the High Speed 
Rail Authority for providing a frank and thoughtful proposal.”
 

mailto:/O=LACMTA/OU=GATEWAY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TURNERM
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                                            ###

 
 
 
Joshua W. Shaw
Executive Director
California Transit Association
1415 L Street, Suite 200
Sacramento CA 95814
(ph) 916-446-4656
(fx) 916-446-4318
(em) josh@caltransit.org
www.caltransit.org
 
From: Josh Shaw  
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 1:11 PM 
To: Bruno, Patricia (BrunoP@scrra.net); 'Murphys@samtrans.com'; 'dkutros@bart.gov'; 'Kurt.evans@vta.org'; 
turnerm@metro.net; 'Sharon.cooney@sdmts.com'; kate.breen@sfmta.com; 'Stacey@acerail.com'; 'Connie G. Garcia'; 
Bridget Hennessey (bhennessey@nctd.org); JBarton@bart.gov; 'Amasui@sacrt.com' 
Cc: KHamill@bart.gov; 'PFadell@bart.gov'; Gus Khouri; Sabrina Means; Mark Watts (mwatts@swmconsult.
com); tschott@schottlites.com; Andrew Antwih; 'Steve Wallauch'; 'Martinez, Erica'; Kelly, Brian 
Subject: Speaker Perez's Positive Statement on HSR Biz Plan
 
From: Katzen, Samuel  
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 12:50 PM 
Subject: Press Release: Statement from Speaker John A. Pérez on California High Speed Rail Business Plan
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE                                                                    CONTACT: John Vigna (916) 319-2408
November 1, 2011 

 
Statement from Speaker John A. Pérez on California High 

Speed Rail Business Plan
 

SACRAMENTO – Assembly Speaker John A. Pérez (D-Los Angeles) made the following statement today 
regarding the updated California High Speed Rail business proposal:
 

“Today’s release of the High Speed Rail Business Plan underscores the fact that building a project of this scale 
will require a major investment to make high speed rail a reality and a success in this state. The plan will be 
thoroughly reviewed by the Legislature and I am committed to working with Governor Brown and President 
Obama’s administration to move High Speed Rail forward and create hundreds of thousands of jobs for 
Californians while dramatically reducing congestion along our roads, highways, and airports.”

 
 
Website of Speaker John A. Pérez: www.asmdc.org/speaker 
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Joshua W. Shaw
Executive Director
California Transit Association
1415 L Street, Suite 200
Sacramento CA 95814
(ph) 916-446-4656
(fx) 916-446-4318

mailto:josh@caltransit.org
http://www.caltransit.org/
http://www.asmdc.org/speaker



